
From: Flemming, Miriam (OMAFRA) 
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 10:29 AM 
Cc: Brine, Cheryl (OMAFRA) 
Subject: Teeny Tiny Summit 2019 - Thorndale, Ontario 

Good Morning, 

An excellent event is coming to your region.  Thorndale, Ontario is hosting a Teeny Tiny Summit on April 10, 2019! 

What is a Teeny Tiny Summit? 

The summit’s purpose is to inspire community volunteers, municipal staff and council through an information-sharing 
event that focuses specifically on community economic development initiatives for small places.   

Why attend a Teeny Tiny Summit?  

The Summit provides the opportunity to engage with community economic development professionals from across 
Ontario. Learn what your contemporaries are doing to overcome the issues they’re facing in their teeny tiny 
communities. 

You’ll hear about valuable best practices and lessons learned from other teeny tiny communities – what worked for 
them; what didn’t.  

Peter Kenyon, founder of “Bank of Ideas” and keynote speaker will discuss how asset-based community development 
(ABCD) is having a big impact, one teeny tiny project at a time.  

Terrilee Kelford will be sharing how a group in Lanark County have used tiny homes to fit the need for youth-focused 
affordable housing in their community.   

The Fresh Air Farmer will be the Master of Ceremonies for our engaging and informative Teeny Tiny Summit.    For the 
full agenda click on this link. 

Registration is only $40! 

Space is limited.  Please register today to avoid disappointment.  

Sincerely, 

Miriam Flemming 

Miriam Flemming  
Regional Administrative Coordinator, West Region 
Regional Economic Development Branch 
Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs 
667 Exeter Rd 
London ON N6E 1L3 

T: 519-873-4078 
F: 519-873-4062 

If you have any accommodation needs or require communication supports or alternative formats, please let me know. 

https://www.eventbrite.com/e/teeny-tiny-summit-middlesex-county-thorndale-on-tickets-56129143780
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/teeny-tiny-summit-middlesex-county-thorndale-on-tickets-56129143780
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